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Dated

' 99230679

= 99231306
LRL: www karachicity.gov.pk

KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Second Floor, Front Right Wing. Civic Center. Gulshan-e-lgbal. Karachr

No: KMC/DIR/T/PD (CCIS)/ 4: i Dated: 29/03/2013

Manager (CB)

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority {SPPRA),
Gowt. of Sindh,

Barrack # 8, Sindh Secretariat No. 4-A, Court Road,
Karach|

Sub: Financial BID Evaluation REPORT of the Tender “Hiring of
Consultant / Consultancy Services for the Implementation &

Maintenance of 1ISO-9001:2008 Certification”

With reference to above mentioned subject, you are requested to place the
‘Financial BID Evaluation Report” on SPPRA Website at the earliest.

“L

Muhammad Abdul Nasir
Director-IT/PD C.C.1.5
K.M.C

Encl:
1. Clarification Document
2. Financial BID Evaluation Report

Copy for information to the:

Sr. Director (IT), KMC

M.D SFPRA, GOS

PS to Administrator, KMC

PS to Chief Officer, KMC

All Concerned Directogiof I.T

Addl. Director, Quality Control Section
Addl. Director, Web Section.

Master File

SN RLN

[Py




KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Second Floor, Front Right Wina. . Civic Center Tel: 021-89230679, 99231305

No: KMC/DIRAT /PD (CCESY SER2013 Dated: 28/01/2013

The Manager (CB).

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
Government of Sindh,

Barrack No 8 Sindh Secretariat Mo 4-A, Court Road
Karachi.

Sub:  Re-issuance of R.F.P. documents to pre-qualified firms for “Hiring a Consultant/
Consultancy firm for Implementation & Maintepance of 150-9001:2008 Certification under
the project "Citizen Complaint & Information systemn” [CCIS) of KMC.

| am directed o inform you that the subject captioned tender was published in leading
pewspapers on 04/06/2012 as well as on SPPRA website with SPPRA Tender D 8635/2012.
o pre-gualily consultants/consultancy  firms {as  per SPPRA  Rule-73). Four (04)
consultants/consultaney firms were pre-qualified in the first stage. Evaluation Report of Pre-
Qualification of Consultants/Consultancy firms of this office vide No. KMC/DIRAT/PD
COISA30/2012 dated (4072012 was sent to the SPPRA authorities accordingly. (Copy

enclosed)

Iy the next stage, R.F.P documents werc given to the pre-qualified firms bul due o
come technical difficulties, the hiring process kept in pending afier technical evaluation of the
pre-gualified firms. However, the matter is resolved and permission is now granted by the
Administrator to continue the hiring process.

In view of above position it is requested/enquired that can this department re-issue

[2.F.P, documents Lo the pre-gualilied firms for hiring the consultant/consultancy firm as per
SPPRA Rule 75, Your valued guidance is sought in this matter ASAP please.
b

?/
Muhammad Abdul Nasir
Director-1L.T / P.D CCIS
KMC
Encle Copy of Evaluation Reporl of Pre-Qualitication of Consulanis/Consultancy firms

Copy for information to the:

e MDD SPPRA, GOS
e Sr. Director (IT) KMC
-+ Master File

L
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URL: www karachicity gov. pk

KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE SENIOR DIRECTOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Secend Floor, Frant Raght Wing, Civic Center. Gulshan-e-Igbal, Karachi

Mo Dated: 19/03/2013

Mr. Sami Igbal

Operation Manager,

Mis Applus Velosi (Pvt) Ltd,
Karachi

Sub: Clarification of the Financial Proposal for the Tender “Hiring of
Consuliant / Consultancy Services for the Implementation &
Maintenance of 1S0O-9001:2008 Certification”

With reference to above mentioned subject and in compliance with SPPRA
Rule No. 43 (1 & 2), you are hereby directed to clarify the queries raised in your
financial proposal submitted on 01/03/2013 in comparison to technical document

(RFPY.

Kindly fill out the attached Pro forma and submit it by Thursday, 21-03-13 to
expedite the process of hiring.

SeniorDi

o, A




Questionnaire for Applus Velosi

1. Itis mentioned in your proposal that Field Logistics are KMF wuns&bllhea
however, it was clearly mentioned in the RFP that final cos shuu'd !ﬂl:lu:la 4
transportation expenses (frequent visits to all Complaint nt&mJ n 13 Tuwns
KW&SE and Sr. Directors Offices for at least quarterly ba%~ 1 _h}'fﬁ:éﬁ_‘usls“f’
to 132 visits in a year). Does the costing in Financial Proposalinglude
transportation services? If No, kfndty ﬂac!ar& the l?cast_ ctheabove r © o
mentioned services below. =Ty o1 S ﬂFF’F" (il

zqﬂfﬁﬂ*iﬂtﬂﬂ Comd . _ ~"~-;.--

=

(5 O Lipyic. ﬁ&w frwecves  Bany M-f;ﬁ Iﬂ'}a‘ﬁd‘ A’e v:nﬁf ez Gﬁiﬁf

()
Ascsassed  amd .ﬁgrrez# %uf“;/ﬂ¥ f—mwf«r% ':Ia:rf ‘i‘?{mi« Wi it eooutd
Le 3000 /ém vitif. C.S'cc,mr:??“ .wi-ff Ge /ﬁ.rawalwﬂ L‘j ’ﬁ"ﬂ'fﬁ. LR

i)
2. Will all the key staff offered in the proposal be available for this job? - 'ﬂfj rp Gica

w~a. Yes
b. No

3. In the proposal it is mentioned that documentation is KMC responsmil'ty
However, it was clearly mentioned in the RFP that final ca&t shﬂuld include all
documentation, printing for all 18 Towns, KW&SB and 14 Sr Diremurs
Offices. Does the costing in the Financial Proposal include: all expanses of
documentation & printing services? If No, kindly mention tha cnstlng bel-}w

P-emkrrf a,{ ol _howd Cap it :n,:,LzLALJ i S @chﬂu
faawww .t'mce- i€ is az—ut'ﬂ'{' REP S@P#IK&, el ﬁww

2|Page

e A mbmm——




4. Wil the cost increase if KMC prefan 5 visits in a weelk at thp of 8 hnrurs - o
per day? If yes, kindly mention the costing below as well as hisfrper \,

qualification with experience,

Ol ﬂm—m /] hao_alveod) fulfilled m 'my "“-‘ »j’ A’FF howeye.

é KM& wh.«ch. & mf&j b fmf.:, e :" 5:@
‘fﬂqiu}u _ar_e ‘(™ “ A T _f(_a 4’*"”15-‘"'? “1‘”3- :_’__J-ﬁ‘ ﬁ(fr d.::}d
pw A } M.iﬁ, TN PV m[-n A li o f di'ﬁﬂdfhdtlﬁ"} ed .2 ¢.n--.r ,],rqfwm[-

" 5. Will you be ablet activety involve in CCSE”’ Euwelllanca schaduled on 1'“ _ C}ff?hxduéc

and 2™ April? If yes, will there be any additional cost :rwulua?ﬁ
{Please note that the above mentioned date is already been sxtundedand we' Gan
requast the centification body to extend the date for further 20 days, Addmmaﬂy wa

’ can only share last Audi! Report elc after the award of can.rmﬂj

Nf_z'ajf Comm advice dJ{‘c.-ﬂ '{evraw:nﬁﬁf s (a&(f’

,a,wti !" Ve po -

3|Page




No: KMC/DIR/IT/PD (CCIS)/ Dated: 29/03/2013

| 99231305

= BYI31306
URL: www karachicity.gov.pk

ATION

OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Second Floor. Front Right Wing, Civic Cenler, Gulshan-g-Igbal, Karachi

BID EVALUATION REPORT
(n Compliance of Clause 45 SPPRA Rules 70 1H]

Name of Procuring Agency: Information Technology Department, KMC. 1~

Tender Reference No.: KMC/DIR/IT/PD {CCIS)568/2013

Tender Description/Name of work/item: “Hiring of Consultant / Consultancy
Services for the Implementation & Maintenance of 150-9001:2008 Certification” »
—— 00 & Mamlenance of 1.50-9001:2008 Certification™

Method of Procuremem; Single Stage (Two envelope)

Tender Published; 29/05/1 2

Total BID Document Sold: 02

Total Bid Received: 02

Technical Opening date: 01/03/2013 -
NO. of Bid technically qualified: 02
Financial Bid Opening date: 12/03/2013
Bid (s) Rejected: §1

Bid Evaluation Report: (On next page)

2 Pagy
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KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Second Floor, Frant Right Wing, Civic Center, Gulshan-e-ighal, Karachi

i | Additional Ranking
8. Name of Firm | Cost offered at
Cost after in terms | Remarks

No, or Biddsr the tima of Bid

| Clarification | of Cost
Mis, Applus Lowest submitted cost but nal lowest evaluated
1, 1,189,000~
Welosl (Pt} Lid. cosl
After the clarification as per SPPRA Rule No. 43 (1
& 2}, il was mentioned by the bidder thal only 60
visits are covarad and thay | charge Rs. 3,000/ par

216,000/

vislt for remaining 72 visis.

After the clarification ag per SPPRA Rule MNo: 43 (1
& 2), it was mantionsd by the bidder that printing. of
only 1 hard capy s included and theyl charge Rs
4,000/ per addifional sel for remaining 48 sets.
After the clarification as per SPFRA Rule No. 4301
& 2}, 7t was mentioned by the biddar Ihat the final
costing only covers 2 visds in a week at the rate of
B hours per day and theyll charge Rs. 150,000
| per month for additional 3 visils in a week &t the

196,000/

1.800,0004.

rate of 8 hours per day. _
As per SPPRA Ruls No. 2 (1a, v, 1]} 46 (26) v &
| | | 49, and after the clarificatian by Mis Applus Valosi
Grand Total 3,411,000/- Znd as per SPPRA Rule No. 43 (1 8 2) M's Applus
Velosi has been rejected by the | T Deparment af
K.M.C. =
Ms MASC Fingncial Proposal includes all cost for
" A, WA 1,768,000 ‘ Noce ransportation. printing far all Towns, Depariments
f and KWASH, a& well as far Resldan! Intemal
‘ Auditor for 5 warking days per waak, |
As per SPPRA Rule Na. 2 (18, 1v, 10), 46 (2b) iv &
Grand Total 1,769,000/- 1st 48, M's MASC has been selected by the 1T
Departmant of K M.C. 1

Note: Bid of M/s Applus Velosi was incomplete with respect to above mentioned table, hence,
the same was non responsive, Besides, after clarification received from the bidder their bid
amount exceeds and they become the second lowest bidder.

F | Papse
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KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
QOFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Second Flgor, Front Right Wing, Civic Cenler, Gulshan-e-lgbal, Karachi

Name of Work “Hiring of Consultant / Consultancy Services for the Implementation &
Maintenance of 1S0-9001:2008 Certification”

This issued with the approval of the members of the procurement committee.

A

Q J s
1 /)if
Depu LA) Director Web

Finance & Planning, KMC Administrator Secretariat, KMC

Director 1T (DAL Director I'T (SWD) Sr. I}irmﬁi

Department, KMC
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VHRL: swwewckarachicily gov. pk

KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
Second Floor, Front Right Wing, Civic Center, Gulshan-e-lgbal, Karachi

No: KMC/DIR/IT/IPD (CCIS) ZJ,: / Dated: 29/03/2013

Manager (CB)

sindh Public Precurement Regulatory Authority (SPPRAY,
Govt. of Sindh,

Barrack # B, Sindh Secretariat No. 4-A, Court Road,
Karachi

Sub: Financial BID Evaluation REPORT of the Tender “Hiring of
Consultant / Consultancy Services for the Implementation &
Maintenance of ISO-9001:2008 Certification”

With reference to above mentioned subject, you are requested to place the
"Financial BID Evaluation Reporl" on SPPRA Website at the earliest.

\
N

Muhammad Abdul Nasir
Director-IT / PD C.C.1.5
K.M.C

s

Encl:
1. Clarification Document
2. Financial BID Evaluation Report

Copy far information to the:
1. . Director (IT), KMC
/f?.si’.n SPPRA, GOS
P3 to Administrator, KMC
PS5 to Chief Officer, KMC
All Concerned Directorof LT
Addl. Director, Quality Control Section

Addl, Director, Web Section,
Master File

m NS G s W




KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OEFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

second Floor, Front Right Wing, , Civic Center Tel 021-99230679, 99231305

Mo KMODIRAT /PO (CCISY 5682013 Drated: 28/0172015

Fhe Manager (C13),

Sindh Public Procurement Regulatory Authority,
Ciovernnient of Sindh, ‘

Barrack No 8 Sindh Secretariat No 4-A, Court [l
arachi.

Sub: Re-issuance of B.F.P. documents to pre-gualified firms for “Hiring a Consultantf
Consultancy firm for Implementation & Maintenance of 150-5001;2008 Certification under
the project “Citizen Complaint & Information system” {CCI5) of KMC,

| am directed to inform you that the subject caplioned tender was pubiished in leading
mewspapers on 04062012 as well as on SPPRA website with SPPRA Tender 113 86552012,
e pre-gualily consultantsiconsultancy  firms  {as per  SPPRA Rule-71. Four (04)
cunsultants/consultancy firms were pre-qualified i the first stage. Evaluation Report of Pre-
Cualification of Consultants/Consultancy firms of this office vide No. KMC/DIR/ATRD
COISMA02012 dated 04/07/2012 was senl 10 the SPPRA authorities accordingly. (Copy
enclosed)

In the next stage, R.E.P documents were aiven to the pre-qualified firms but due
some technical difficulties, the hiring process kept in pending afler technical evaluation of the
nre-qualified firms. However, the matter is resolved and permission is now sranted by the
Administeator W continue the hiring process,

L view of above position it is requested/enquired that can this department re-issue
1P, documents to the pre-qualified finms for hiring the consullant/consultancy firm as per
SPPRA Rule 75. Your valued guidance is sought in this matler ASAP plgase,

*
W

f
J_/
Mubammad Abdul Nasir
Director-1; T/ P.D CCHS
WM
facls  Copy ol Evaluation Report ol Pre-Cualilication of Consultants/Consultaney s
2E . 3

Copy for information to

= MDSPPRA, GOS
»  Sr. Dircctor (IT), KMC
e Master File
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KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE SENIOR DIRECTOR
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Gecand Fleor, Front Fight Wing, Civie Center, Gulshan-e-lgbal. Karach:

No: Dated: 19/03/2013

Mr. Sami lgbal

Operation Manager,

Mis Applus Velos) (Pvl) Lid,
[<arachi

Sub: Clarification of the Financial Proposal for the Tender “Hiring of .
Consullant f Consultancy Services for the Implementation &
Maintenance of 150-9001:2008 Certification”

With reference to above mentioned subject and in compliance with SPPRA
Fule No, 43 (1 & 2), you are hereby direcled to clarify the queries raised i your
financial proposal submitted on 01/03/2013 in comparison to lechnical document

(RFP),

Kindly fill out the atlached Pro forma and submit il by Thursday, 21-03-13 to
expedile the process of hifng

WRGE




Questionnaire for Applus Velosi it e |
I i .. | II . J
1 |tis mentioned in your proposal thal Field Logistics are KMC responsibilities,
however, it was clearly mentioned in the RFP that final cost should include
transportation expenses (frequent visits to all Complaint. Centers in 18 Towns,
KWESE and Sr. Directors Offices for at least quarierly bgsi]'s;. whiFh i equals
to 132 visits in a year). Does the costing'in Financial Proposal include '
transportation services? If No, kindly declare the mst'f;igrgtjfﬁga'bn?el
mentioned services below. e =i }fsi

j‘qﬂf#ﬂ?iﬂ.—t;ﬂf ) C{WM-{J 1o o mem Gl GO; vt ar.cﬂfc;{i?f
[A u .; -UII =

{5 o Lol },bl{,ﬂrn,- f'ffﬁwﬁ.mu, Sy "Lff‘-fr"ff ‘I:ﬂ:jan;«f 6:(] Vr?f{'f Yicadl (o Le

c:ii-if-imfﬂ' dln«( A Gt eesd fﬂfu.;'?( Hr,a_fJ' 4 - Jovme by Caill 5) ol Lz‘.-lﬁ.r'f' et oeadel

v /
be 3090 f&*"“ visif - Cgc.crmﬁfﬁ‘ will Ge fm;,,,-u 4’ L?’ .U-I!:-/Mdp‘c;\-}ét:ﬂ.u ;.} .
i ‘__.-_-)_j}p{,, skl

5 Wil all the key staff offered in the proposal be available for this job?

vora: Yas ' '
b. No

3. In the proposal it is mentioned that documentation is KMC responsibility,
However, it was clearly mentioned in the RFP that final cost should include all
documentation, printing for all 18 Towns, KW&SE and 14 Sr, Direclors
Offices. Does the costing in the Financial Proposal include all expenses, of 1
documentation & printing services? If No, kindly mention the cosfing below.

Peinking o) ol Nowd eapy ¢ Ayded T gun Gy
O/ [ ]

howenen Lince € is oal Z‘g KFP -5.1?;%' ifﬁx-tfv;a{'am {ens <

Wodd Le dﬂ,;;}?’;i-d- E’wfﬂd” ,{E} ‘%QQGJPMM&‘LMM Lok

! il

2| Page




4. Will the cost increase if KMC prefer § visits in a week at the rate of 8 hours
per day? If yes, kindly mention the costing below as well as hisMher *
qgualification with gxperience.

ﬂm{/’ {ﬁn*ﬂmvj hao .{J\,lv'{aui‘f /1/;[5#1{{;‘4?! {fw Ta?jmw, K/?FP hovie e
Kie wmth 5 aded U Seopfine Hw it Could e ag e

"'”"rlﬁ Uﬂ-“}? e i mpocl” Awne T .E(:ﬂff yevision o wld Lo PHE’; 158, 20 ._/
Imfirv P | ”'. ,.f_h, P T My J[Tm ] f"fm.ﬁb ok ﬂ-‘}.dr 23 71-:.81--1 ’VC{M(:LI I
5. Will you be able activély involve in CCIS S 2™ Surveillance| scheduled on 1* o i dvice

and 2™ April? If yes, will there be any additional cost involve?
{Please nole that the above mentioned date is already been extended and we ‘can

{ roguest the cerlift cation bady fo externd the date for further 20 days. Aqdmnna.'iy we
can onfy share last Audil Report elc after the award of contracl, J

\fefos| Com o Yvjce cﬂﬂ%w "J’efie,u;ﬁz;}r o Lakl

Ay yL veporls
!
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ITAN CORPORATION

OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Second Floor, Front Right Wing, Civi

No: KMC/DIRAT/D (CCISY

[

L

f3.

-4

BID EVALUAT

o Center, Guishan-e-lgbal, Karachi

Dated: 29/03/2013

1ON REPORT

(i Complinnee of Cloose
Name of Procuring Agency: Informatio
Tender Kelerence Moo KMC/DHATRI

Tender Description™Name ol work/ile

Services for the Implementation & M

45 SUMA Rules 2000
1 Technology Department, KMC.
HOCCISWE8/2013

m; “Hiring_of Consultant / Consultancy

hMethod of Procurement; Single Stage (7
Tender Published: 29/405/12

Total BID Document Sold: 02

Total Bid Received; 02

Technical Opening date: 01/03/2013

NO. of Bid technically qualified: 02

Bid () Rejected: 01

Bid Evaluation Repoet: (On nest page)

aintenance of [SO-9001:2008 Certification”

wo envelope)
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KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339 -.
|NFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Second Floor, Front Right Wing, Civic Center, Gulshan-a-lgbal, Karachi

B Additional Ra nhlng_|- |

| 5. | wame of Firnm Cost offared a't|

| Costafler | Interms | Remarks
| No. | o Bidder | tha time of Bid | |
el | e ume o8 | crantoaton | ofcost | o
| | s P.pp'lus | | i T Lowest submitled cost bul nol jowest evaluated
1,194,000/

I_J_uelnmwmuu |__ P M . RS R

| | | | Afler the clarfication as per SPPRA Hule Mo, 43 {1 |
& 2), It was mentigned by the bidder that anly G0

| | 2150000
visits are covered and theyll chargs Fe 30000 per

|_ _l_ - _| SR e _|_ . lisll for jemaining 72 vists. = _|
| | | Adter the clanficalion as per . SPERA Hule Mo, 43 (1

* & 2y, it was mentioned by (he tiddar thal printing ol |
| anly 1 hard copy |5 06 e FlI.I:J eyl charge RS

| - |_ o _|_ S | B B _| - — 1. I::ILFJ.' - e a-:Jd-lmnalsFl for remaiing 49 s.nta |
| | | | | afler the clanficalion as per SP PRA Rule bio. 43 (1
| & 23, L was menficned by the bldrer thal Lhe final

| cosling only covers 2 visils in a week al tha rale ul ||
| | | | | A houts per day and [hey'l charge Bs. 150,000~

| pet maonlh for addifional 3 visils in a week al the |

e rale of 8 howurs p perday |
—l As per SPPRA Rule No 2 [ie. v, 1), 48 [2h) iv & |
| | | | A9, and after the clarlficalion by Mis Applus Welosi |
| | Grand Total | 3,411,000/- | ind as per SPPRA Rule Moo 43 (1 & 2) Mis Applus |
| | | ’ | | Walosi has been rejecled by jhe | T Departiment of |
_|_ - [ R e

Mia MASE Financaal Proposal inchdes all cosl for |

| | | transportalion, printing for all Towns, Depattments
2. | Wis. MASC 1,760,000 None |
| | and MWASE. as wel as for. Resident [mamal

I—J——— —|—_ I R — |_ . _I_P-ul:lllm for 5 working days per we week. _|

| | | | As per SPPRA Rule Mu. 2 (18, 1, 1), 46 (2b) v B

| Grand Total | 1,769,000/- - | 1=l |4=.J. Mis BAASC hias been solpcled by the 11
|_ _ Uc-panrinl an.I}.ﬂf‘; - |

Note: Bid of Mis Applus \elosi was incomplete with respect ta above mentjioned t'able hence,
the same Wwas non responsive. Besides, after clarification received from the bidder the|r bid
amount excesds and they become the second lowest bidder.

3| e
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KARACHI METROPOLITAN CORPORATION
OFFICE OF THE PROJECT DIRECTOR CCIS - 1339
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Second Floor, Front Righl Wing, Civic Center, Gulshan-g-1gbal, Karachi

Name of Work “Hiring of Consultant / Consultancy Services for the lmplementation &
Maintenance of 150-9001: 2008 Certification™

Thisissued with the approval of the members of the procurement cammitles,

ph
Depuly :I'LTII;EQ:"LI : Dircetor Web
Finance & Planning, KMC Administeator Secretarial; KMC
! .
M \/clin-‘\,f ==
Director I'T (DAD) Director IT (SWD) sr. Director 1T

Department, KMC

4|1':| RN
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